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Bid No:  RFP 2020001 
Name of Bid:  Elevator Service and Repair 
Post Date:  9/19/19 
Notice Post Time:  10:30 AM 
 
Q&A No.1 
 

1. Do you have to be a Monroe County resident to bid?  No 
 

2. Are all the parts in the elevators included in the bid?  Yes 
 

3. Are the underground pipes and cylinders included in the bid?  Yes 
 

4. Is the phone monitoring included in the bid?  No 
 

5. I saw that on a service call back if the repair is under $750 it is included at no extra charge 
to the schools.  If it is over $750 do we submit a repair proposal to the schools?  Yes 


